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Subject: RE: CCSDK commi-er promo1on - Michael Dürre
Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 at 6:18:53 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: MUTHURAMALINGAM, BRINDA SANTH
To: TIMONEY, DAN

Hi Dan,
 
+1 from my side.
 
From: TIMONEY, DAN <dt5972@a-.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 12:25 PM
To: HU, JUN NICOLAS <jh245g@a-.com>; Gaurav Agrawal <gaurav.agrawal@huawei.com>;
MUTHURAMALINGAM, BRINDA SANTH <bs2796@a-.com>; SMOKOWSKI, KEVIN <ks6305@a-.com>; SINGAL,
KAPIL <ks220y@a-.com>
Subject: CCSDK commi-er promo1on - Michael Dürre
 
CCSDK commi-ers,
 
I would like to propose Michael Dürre from the SDN-R team for promo1on to commi-er.
 
Michael has been a strong contributor over the last several ONAP releases.  Most recently, he contributed
most of the work to upgrade to OpenDaylight Sodium.  Details of his contribu1ons may be found on the
following wiki page :
h-ps://wiki.onap.org/display/DW/Commi-er+Promo1on+Request+for+CCSDK+-+Michael+Durre
 
Please reply to this email with a -1 if you approve of this promo1on or -1 if you disapprove.
 
Thanks!
Dan

https://wiki.onap.org/display/DW/Committer+Promotion+Request+for+CCSDK+-+Michael+Durre

